Hello!

I am writing o you in response to the e-mail message below that was sent to me by a WPU employee. | don't know
this person. The e-mail was sent in response to an ANNOUNCEMENT e-mail about a Women's Studies sponsored
avent, a film and discussion entitled: "Ruthle and Coninie: Every Room in the House." In the ANNDUNCEMENT I
indicated that the film is abuut a leshian relationship. . . ,

Mr.. Daniel's message to me sounds threatening and in violation of our University non-discrimination policy. | don't
want to feel threatened at my place of work when | send out announcerments about events that address lesbian
issues._ | think that Mr.. Daniel naads to ba informed that he has violated the University policy. | am not sure about
what else should be done to censure him and make me feal that | am working in a safe envirpnment. Please advise
me. :

Thank you. Arfena

----Original Message---—-

From: Daniel, Jihad

Sent: Tuesday, March OB, 2005 6:59 AM
To: Scala, Arlene

Subject: Homosexuallty .

Do not send me any mail about “Connie and Sally” and “Adam and Steve". These are perversions. The absence of
God in higher education brings on confusion. That is why in these classes the Creator of the heavens and the earth
is never mentioned. .



